Helton, Jessamxn

T
From: King, Keidra
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 11:04 PM
To: Ott, Stephen; Smith, Latrice T; Tandy, David; MetroCouncilClerk
Cc: Rodriguez, Rider; Jennifer.novak@kentuckianaworks.org; Johnson, Dan D; Mathews,
Bryan L; Benson, Stuart; Webster, Angela
Subject: RE: Committee on Contracts - 2/25

Councilman Tandy is requesting that his sponsorship be removed from the Tree House Island Professional Services
Contract.

From: Ott, Stephen

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:29 PM

To: Smith, Latrice T; Tandy, David; MetroCouncilClerk

Cc: Rodriguez, Rider; Jennifer.novak@kentuckianaworks.org; King, Keidra; Johnson, Dan D; Mathews, Bryan L; Benson,
Stuart; Webster, Angela

Subject: RE: Committee on Contracts - 2/25

CM Tandy,
The Resolution that is mentioned below from Ms. Smith is...

R-013-16 A RESOLUTION PURSUANT TO THE CAPITAL AND OPERATING BUDGET
ORDINANCES, APPROVING THE APPROPRIATION TO FUND THE FOLLOWING
NONCOMPETITIVELY NEGOTIATED NEW SOLE SOURCE CONTRACT WITH TREE HOUSE
ISLAND, INC. ($200,000.00).

As you know, the Clerk’s Office will need a written request to remove your sponsorship in order for
this item to die in Committee. Once we receive that, we will alert Chairman Johnson of such and he
will simply announce in Committee that the sponsor removed their sponsorship by request of the
originator. '

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

#. Stephen Ot

Clerk for
. Louisville Metro Council
(502) 574-3085

From: Smith, Latrice T

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 3:38 PM

To: Tandy, David; MetroCouncilClerk '
Cc: Rodriguez, Rider; Jennifer.novak@kentuckianaworks.org
Subject: Committee on Contracts - 2/25

Good Afternoon,

| would like to remove Tree House Island Professional Service Contract from the Committee on Contracts Agenda for
2/25/16. Kentuckian Works will purchase this software per seat through an PO exception for software license and fees.

1



Thanks,

Latrice Smith
Purchasing Buyern IJ
611 West Jeffersan
Louisvible, HY 40202
(502) 574-3913



